MUR804300037

From: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law.

To: Christine C. Gallagher

Cc: David Warrington (Dhillon Law)

Subject: RE: MUR 8043 (Women Vote Smart and Amy S. Kremer in her official capacity as treasurer)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 7:59:23 PM

Attachments: MUR 8043 (Women Vote Smart and Amy S. ...apacity as treasurer) Designation .pdf

Please find attached a designation of counsel form designating Mr. David Warrington as counsel in
this matter.

Sincerely,

Gary M. Lawkowski

Counsel

Dhillon Law Group

2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 402
Alexandria, VA 22314

Glawkowski@dhillonlaw.com

This communication and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise
protected by law and are only intended for use by the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not

the intended recipient, do not copy, disclose, disseminate, or otherwise distribute this communication or any
attachments. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible and
delete this message and any attachments.

From: Christine C. Gallagher <cgallagher@fec.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 1:08 PM

To: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law) <GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com>

Subject: MUR 8043 (Women Vote Smart and Amy S. Kremer in her official capacity as treasurer)

External Email

Good afternoon,

Thank you for reaching out on behalf of Ms. Kremer and the committee. As discussed, please
complete the attached Designation of Counsel form and email the signed form to me at the address
below.

Christine C. Gallagher
Attorney, Enforcement Division
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463


mailto:GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com
mailto:cgallagher@fec.gov
mailto:GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com

MUR804300038

Tel: (202) 694-1505
E-Mail: cgallagher@fec.gov

The information contained in this e-mail is transmitted by an attorney. It may be privileged and/or
confidential, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that disseminating,
distributing, or copying any portion of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be in
violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12). If this message has been received in error, or if you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the message and contact the Office of the General Counsel
immediately. Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE a
Washington, DC 20463

MEN OFD IGN IONOFCOUN L

Provide one form for ¢ ch Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

R/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8043/RR21L-63

N me of Counsel: David Warrington a

Firm: £hillon Law Group

Address: 2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 402

Alexandria, VA 22314

Office#: 703.574.1206 F x#:

Mobile#:

E-m il: DWarrington@dhillonlaw.com a a

The bove-n med individu I nd/or firm is hereby design ted s my counsel ndis uthorized to receive ny
notific tions nd other communic tions from the Commission nd to ct on my beh If before the Commission. a

9/13/22
D te (Sign ture - Respondent/Agent/Tre surer) Title
Amy Kremer
(N me — Ple se Print)
R POND N : Women Vote Smart and Amy Kremer, in Her Official Capcity as Treasurer a

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

M iling Address:
(Ple se Print) a

Home#: a Mobile#: a

Office#: a F x#:

E-m il: a

This form rel tes to Feder 1Election Commission m tter th t is subject to the confidenti lity provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30 09( )( 2)(A).
This section prohibits m king public ny notific tion or investig tion conducted by the Feder 1 Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investig tion. a
Rev. 202 a





